From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.

To: Folden, H

Cc: Crocetta, Alison; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Horn, David
Subject: HDFS 3440

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 3:34:00 PM

Dear Professor Folden,

On Friday, July 17, the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a proposal to offer a distance learning
version of HDFS 3440.

The request was unanimously approved with the following recommendations:

e Points don’t add up in the syllabus (Exam 1 is listed as 50 points, Exam 2 as 85 points, the
exam total is given as 130 instead of 135. Point total is listed as 620, it should be 625.)
e Use 16 point font size for the disability statement

HDFS 3440 has already been advanced through the approval process. .

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Committee, please feel free to contact
Alison Crocetta (faculty Chair of the ASC Curriculum Committee; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best wishes,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu
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